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Meeting 2022 July 25
COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER DATE: 2022 July 18
FROM: ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER FILE: 5820-20

Reference: CA-3216

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD
BARNET CULVERT REHABILITATION PROGRAM

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the Barnet Culvert
Rehabilitation Program.

RECOMMENDATION:

1.  THAT Council approve a contract award to Superior City Services Ltd. for a
total cost of $2,295,512.84 including GST in the amount of $109,310.14 as
outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of
goods and services as delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

No submissions were received by the closing time on 2022 May 19 for Tender #114-
04/22. Subsequently, a Direct Negotiated Tender#150-07/22 was undertaken with
Superior City Services Ltd. The scope of this project includes culvert rehabilitation along
Barnet Road at the following locations:

* Culvert #1: Approx. 15m west of Kask Bros.;

* Culvert #2: Approx. 110 west of Cariboo Road;

* Culvert #3: Approx. 235m west of Suncor Energy;

* Culvert #4: Approx. 280m west of Suncor Energy; and
* Culvert #5: Approx. 180m east of Cariboo Road

Superior City Services Ltd. has completed previous projects under contract to the
satisfaction of the City. Review by City staff and our consultant indicates the contractor
has the necessary equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required
under this contract. The Acting General Manager Engineering concurs with the above
recommendation.
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Funding for this capital work is included in the 2022 — 2026 Financial Plan under WBS
element: ELA.3216 ($2,186,300).
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Bob Klimek
ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Copied to: Acting General Manager Engineering
City Solicitor



